
From: Kerri Ishmael
To: Kerri Ishmael
Subject: Northside Aztlan- Funtime Preschool
Date: Thursday, May 2, 2024 9:46:54 AM

From: Colorado Early Childhood Stimulus Grants <coecstimulus@metrixiq.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 3:22 PM
To: Savanna Allen <sallen@fcgov.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Your Stabilization/New Provider Success Bonus Grant Award

 
Hello, 
 
Congratulations! We received your Stabilization/New Provider Success 2024 Bonus Grant 
application. Thank you for your time to apply. We are excited to announce your site has been 
approved for the bonus payment.  
 
Your location: Northside Aztlan Community Center
License Number: 1740039
Stabilization/New Provider Success 2024 Total Bonus Award: $7023.00
 
You should expect to receive your grant payment around 5/1/2024. 
 

All funding must be spent by September 30th 2024. 
 
 
Please use this link for the allowable Stabilization grant uses. The dates have NOT been updated but 
the requirements for this bonus payment remain the same as the previous stabilization grants. You 
can use this bonus payment towards operations, workforce, one or the other, or both.  
 
As a reminder, here are the attestations from the grant application: 

·       I attest that my child care program is open and operating (not temporarily closed) 

·       I agree to abide by the federal CCDF grant requirements and restrictions Allowable 
Uses click here  

·       I attest that I have read, understand, and agree to abide by the stipulations regarding 
allowable uses and unallowable costs under the federal CCDF grant as listed above. 

·       I will not use these funds for  

o   the purchase of alcohol, firearms, tobacco, lottery tickets or entertainment 
costs (except where specific costs that might otherwise be considered 
entertainment have a programmatic purpose and are authorized);  

o   equipment and other capital expenditures such as building improvements, or 
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equipment purchased to make capital improvements (unless necessary to meet 
health/safety requirements);  

o   used for sectarian purposes, and;  

o   used as the non-federal share for other federal grant programs. 

·       I attest that I will not use this grant funding towards the purchase of any single item 
over $5,000. I agree to retain all expense documentation for a minimum of three years 
after the grant period ends. 

 
This email is only being sent to this email address. Please forward to others in your program as 
needed.  
 
If you have questions about your grant award, please reach out to the Stimulus Grants Help Desk. 
 
 
Thank you,  
The CDEC Stimulus Grants Team 
 

https://cdecgrants.zendesk.com/hc/en-us/requests/new

